

Planning Commission Meetings – 2023 2 nd & 4 th Tuesdays/month 7:00 pm, Assembly Chambers/Zoom Webinar	
January 10	
January 24	
February 14	
February 28	
March 14	
March 28	
April 11	
April 25	
May 9	
May 23	
June 13	
June 27	
July 11	
July 25	
August 8	
August 22	
September 12	
September 26	
October 10	
October 24	
November 14	
November 28	
December 12	
December 26	
January 9, 2024	

Commented [CW1]: Seward's Day is 3/27.

Commented [CW2]: Pass over is 4/5 – 4/13.

Commented [CW3]: Shavuot is 5/25 – 5/27.

Commented [CW4]: Rosh Hashanah is 9/15 – 9/17.

Commented [CW5]: Yom Kippur is 9/24 - 9/25 & Sukkot is 9/29 - 10/6.

Commented [CW6]: Shemini Atzeret is 10/6 – 10/8 & Simchat Torah is 10/7 – 10/8.

Commented [CW7]: Chanukah is 12/7 – 12/15.

Commented [CW8]: Christmas Day is 12/25.